

RE: FHP Placemat

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 05 May 2017 18:22:10 -0400

No problem. Hope you get some much-deserved rest this weekend ☺

From: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Sent: May-05-17 5:44 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: RE: FHP Placemat

Hi Marianne,

Thanks for the kind words and for the support in navigating the process. Attached are the OFHP materials from today's discussion. Next time, I will have to figure out how to get these to you in advance. I am still sorting out how things move here at MoF.

Enjoy splashing in the puddles this weekend,

Scott

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: May 5, 2017 5:31 PM
To: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Subject: FHP Placemat

Hi Scott,

Can you please share with me an e-version of the placemat and the definitions?

Also, thank you very much for all your support and leadership in briefing me and the Minister this week. I know the Minister feels well prepared and knowledgeable on the issues.

Have a wonderful weekend!

Cheers,

Marianne Nguyen
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance

Office: 416-325-0007
Mobile: 416-562-4452
Email: marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca